

To: Jason Strohmaier
E-Mail: jstrohmaier@oh.hra.com
From: Doug Young
Date: November 16, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0636-EX-PL-2007

Message:

1. You have the same antenna location (with all the same frequencies) listed twice. Is this an error?
2. There are discrepancies between the frequencies listed in the data and those listed in Exhibit 4. The bands 1574-1577 MHz and 2332-2345 MHz are in Exhibit 4 but not in the data. If you want these frequency bands, enter them into the data.
3. The above two bands were never approved for this license. The 2332-2345 MHz band can probably get approved this time, but the 1574-1577 MHz band was tabled for several months when requested in application file # 0022-EX-ML-2004. At the time of the dismissal of that application, Honda was told that if it wanted to use 1574-1577 MHz it would need to prior coordinate with several government agencies. At this time, Honda would still need to prior coordinate with Air Force at 703-428-1544 in order for the FCC to initiate coordination with NTIA. The FCC will not initiate coordination with NTIA until documentation showing prior coordination with Air Force has been uploaded to this application. How do you wish to proceed with this matter? Will you try to get Air Force prior coordination or will you remove your request for this frequency band from the application?
4. The evidence of payment for application file # 0278-EX-PL-2007 cannot be accepted as payment for the current application. That payment was received by the FCC after the application was dismissed. That payment still only applies to the old application, which was processed by the FCC and therefore billable to that application.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 16, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5796